
United N atiom 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION 

OfliciGl Records • 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 21st MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. BUJ-FLORES (Mexico) 

FIFTH COMMITTEE 
21st meeting 

held on 
Tuesday, 21 October 1980 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 97: 
UNITED NATIONS: 

SCALE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE APPORTIONMENT OF THE EXPENSES OF THE 
REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON CONTRIBUTIONS (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 96: PATTERN OF CONFERENCES: REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON CONFERENCES 
(continued) 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of 
publication to the Chief of the Official Recorda Editing Section, room A-3550, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and Incorporated in a copy of the 
record. 

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

80-56823 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/35/SR.21 
27 October 1980 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

/ ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.21 
English 
Page 2 

AGENDA ITEM 9rr: 
UNITED NATIONS: 

The meeting vas called to order at 10.30 a.m. 

SCALE OF ASSESSMENTS FOil THE APPOTITIONHENT OF THE EXPENSES OF THE 
REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON CONTRIBUTIOl'IS (continued) (A/35/ll) 

1. Miss ZONICLE (Bahamas) said that, in reading the report of the Committee on 
Contributions (A/35/ll), she had been strucl\: by vhat appeared to be a basic, 
grm,ring imbalance in the ::ovolution of the Committee's terms of reference hehreen 
1946 and 1979. Doubtless, that imbalance had been the cause of the 
dissatisfaction expressed by a majority of Member States over the assessments 
set by the Committee. Hhile resolutely affirming in its report the importance of 
the more recent directives laid dmm by the Assembly, in particular in paragraph 2 
of resolution 34/6 B, the Committee on Contributions had delicately relegated the 
exercise of its functions to the limbo of "future study". 

2. Ho-vrever, vi th regard to the "heavy dependence of certain Member States on 
export of one product or :t fevl products", a question 1-rhich the General Assembly 
had referred to the Committee in resolution 34/6 B, the observations in 
paragraphs 32 and 33 of t~e Committee's report made it clear that that question 
-vras un-controversial sine:; it pertained to one of the Committee's fundamental 
functions, namely, the ri;ht to apportion the expenses of the Organization. 

3. The Fifth Committee ;hould seriously rethink the role of the Committee on 
Contributions and evaluat:; the effectiveness of its efforts to mitigate, in 
monetary terms, the huge Hsparities betw·een l'1ember States ovring to economic and 
political inequalities. rhe challenge facing the Fifth Committee 1,ras to reverse 
the trend toward increasi1g opposition to the scales recommended by the Committee 
on Contributions and to r:oplace that trend Hith a spirit of co-operation. 

4. The terms of referen~e of the Committee on Contributions encompassea five 
functions. The first was the right to apportion the expenses of the United 
Nations according to capa~ity to pay on the basis of comparative estimates of 
national income, refined ·)y recourse to "statistical means", by per canita income, 
by the ability of Member 13tates to secure foreign currency, and, increasingly, by 
various other factors aff,:;cting the level of development. That first function 
had been spelt out by the General Assembly in numerous resolutions. Second, the 
Committee was the arbiter of measures to ensure the equity of the scale of 
assessments. To that end, the Com.rnittee set a ceiling on assessments and avoided 
revising the scale unless there Here compelling reasons for doine; so, as the 
General Assembly had specLfied in various resolutions. Third, the Committee 
considered appeals for chn1ges in assessments. Fourth, it reco1nmended the action 
to be taken in cases 1-Then countries failed to pay their contributions. Fifth, it 
advised the General Assem.)ly regarding the application of Article 19 of the 
Charter. In the view of 1er delegation, the Committee seemed to have emphasized 
only one of its functions, to the virtual exclusion of all other pertinent aspects 
of its mandate, includin~ those relating to equity. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.2l 
English 
Page 3 

(Niss Zonicle, Bahamas) 

5. Hi th re[jard to the determination of capacity to pay, any interpretation 
which ignored the provisions of the Charter vould only serve to hinder the 
equitable application of the scale of assessments. Before becoming official 
guidelines, criteria for determinine; capacity to pay should, therefore, conform 
to the provisions of the Charter, especially those laid down in Article 4, 
paragraph 1, and Article l, paragraph 3. 

6. The report of the Committee on Contributions did not cover any new ground. 
It did not propose any generally accepted Drinciples for calculating an equitable 
scale of assessments. :Sven in the quantitative areas 1-rhere some progress had been 
made, no breal<::through could be expected in the near future. Given the existing 
state of affairs, the F'ifth Committee vould do Hell to take a more nractical 
approach to the problem of contributions. In addition to economic and social 
indicators, such as those mentioned in part B of resolution 34/6, other criteria, 
such as military expenditure and level of official development assistance, had 
been suggested. That attested to the growing C-Hareness on the part of Hember 
States of the necessity for a systematic approach to the nroblems of inequality. 
The methods adopted to resolve those nroblems, hm-rever, vrould be effective only 
to the extent that the qualitative and quantitative principles on •·rhich they 
rested -vrere commonly accepted and objectively verifiable. 

7. Such a new practical approach had to be based on three overridinr; 
considerations. F'irst, the limits of existing approaches, lJoth in their 
qualitative and quantitative aspects, must be recognized. Second, the Committee 
on Contributions must fulfil its mandate in its totality before deciding upon any 
new methods for applying the principle of capacity to pay. Third, there must 0e 
positive acceptance of the oblic;ations laid dmm in the Charter. In that context, 
monetary contributions to the Organization might be rec;arded as an integral part 
of national development plans and not as competing ·uith them. Thus, in the case 
of all countries, an increased assessment uould be the sign of progress tmvards 
development and, conversely, any decrease 1rould be an indication that Hember 
States uere failing in their responsibilities tmrards each other. 

8. Her delegation supported the resolution contained in paragraph 100 of the 
report of the Committee on Contributions. 

9. Nr. DENIS (F'rance) commencled the CoiJ1111ittee on Contributions for the 
perspicacity and seriousness which it had shoun in dealing vith the priority 
question of equity, ivhich uas becoming increasingly urgent as a result of 
budgetary grmrth. There -vrere several problems, hm·rever, in seeking to ensure 
equity. First, a ceiling and a floor contribution had to be set; in that 
connexion, his delegation favoured an upper limit of 25 per cent and a lo·"rer limit 
of 0.01 per cent. The choice of criteria for evaluating capacity to pay was even 
more thorny. National income vras a monetary criterion vrhich could be distorted 
by inflation and exchange rates. But "lvhat alternative uas there? Every other 
indicator entailed difficulties, and it still remained to resolve differences of 
viei·T concernine; the weight to be given to the various indicators, to obtain the 
necessary statistics, to harmonize those vrhich uere available and so forth. The 
Committee on Contributions should keep those matters under revievr. 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.21 
English 
Page 4 

(Hr. Denis, France) 

10. The solution adopted with regard to the low per capita income allouance 
formula should be based 01 social criteria to the fullest extent possible. His 
delegation therefore favo1red a dollar limit of $1,800 and increa~ing the relief 
factor. In choosing a st1tistical base period, the aim should be to correct the 
influence of short-term c1anges and exchange rate fluctuations. The three-year 
period had been abandoned in favour of a seven-year period, but his delegation 
1wuld have preferred a mi ldle ground of five years. In that connexion, it -vras 
difficult to understand h)w some delegations could have proposed a fifteen-year 
period, as indicated in n~ragraph 68 of the Committee's report. 

ll. Such difficulties sh)uld not obscure the proe;ress 1,rhich had already been made 
in ensuring greater equi t:r. It need only he recalled that from 1979-1980 the 
contribution of 70 Member States vras only 0.01 per cent of the budget, uhile 9 
States paid only 0.02 per cent and 10 States paid 0.03 per cent. As a result, 
France alone paid a contr i.bution that -vras 5. 3 higher than the combined 
contribution of those Mem)er States. It Has difficult to maintain that such a 
system -vras inequitable, h1t there vas clearly a great deal more for the Committee 
on Contributions to do. rhe Committee should bear in mind that at the 
international level, as a~ the national level, there vas no such thing as a 
perfectly fair system of :axation that the more sophisticated a system was, the 
less it vras understood by those to 1rhom it applied. 

12. Hr. ALI (Chairman of the Cornmi ttee on Contributions) said that he 1vas pleased 
at. the number of delegati )ns that had taken part in the discussion of agenda item 
97, v'rhich shmred the keen interest to uhich the Fifth Committee took in the 
question of the scale of :1ssessments. He vould do his best to ans-vrer the 
questions -vrhich had been :1sked. 

13. Some delegations had stated tha~ it might be more useful for the Fifth 
Cow~ittee to receive speci.fic recommendations from the Committee on Contributions 
rather than assurances th:1t certain topics 1vere under study. Others had felt the 
need for the Fifth Committee to receive r'lore details on the methods and 
statistical material used by the Committee on Contributions. The Committee had 
made every effort to carry out the tasl~s set for it in General Assembly 
resolution 34/6 B, but a 1umber of issues dealt with in that resolution vere not 
susceptible to immediate )r definitive solutions. 

14. Some delegations 1vould have li};:ed more statistical data to have been proviet_ed 
in the Committee 1 s report. There uere hovrever a number of statistical tables in 
the report (for example, the four tables illustrating the application of the low 
per capita income allmrance formula), but the Committee had felt that a mass of 
statistical data might obscure the statement of the major issues. The comments 
of delegations -vrould, of course, be brought to the attention of the Cowmi ttee on 
Contributions at its next session. 

15. Hi th regard to metho:ls for avoidine; excessive variations in individual rates 
of assessment behreen t1m successive scales, some members had expressed support 
for the imposition of limits on chan3:es, maintainine; that that 1rould not 
necessarily distort capacity to pay, uhile others had felt that the imnosition of 

/ ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.21 
English 
Page 5 

(Hr. Ali) 

a limit Hould depart from. the principle of capacity to pay. It vould be desirable 
for the Fifth Committee to give the Committee on Contributions some further 
guidelines on -vrhat -vras meant by "excessive variations" betw·een t-vro consecutive 
scales. 

16. Some members of the Fifth Committee had said that national income as a 
measure of capacity to pay should be supplemented by other economic and social 
indicators, 1-rhile others had felt that such an exercise vras not feasible at the 
current time. The Committee on Contributions recognized that the base for 
calculating capacity to pay must be broadened, but, failing general agreement 
among experts on the concepts and techniques to be used and given the lack of 
statistical information for some Member States, it had been unable to introduce 
those indicators into its calculations in a systematic -vray. 

17. In reply to the question of the representative of Portugal, he explained that 
in paragraph 18 of the Committee 1 s report it ·Fas not the obj ecti vi ty of such 
indicators as life expectancy or percentage of literacy that uas called into 
question but the objectivity of the choice of indicators and the weight to be 
attached to them. In response to the question of the representative of Trinidad 
and Tobago about the indicators to be used in the study that the United Nations 
Statistical Office had been ash::ed to produce (A/35/11, para. 20), he said that 
those indicators would include, among others, per capita gross domestic product at 
market prices, per capita energy consumption, percentage share of manufacturing in 
total gross domestic product at factor cost, and percentage share of manufactured 
goods in total exports. 

18. In reply to a question from the representative of Indonesia about paragraph 13 
of the report, he said that a distinction should be dravm betvreen indicators 1-rhich 
could be expressed in absolute amounts, 1-rhich 1-rere used in formulating the scale, 
such as total national income in monetary terms, and those, such as percentage of 
literate population and life expectancy, 1rhich, though useful for ranking Hember 
States, could not be directly converted to percentage points. The general index 
of development referred to in paragraph 13 belonged to the latter cateG:ory. 

19. Some delegations had suggested that the Committee on Contributions should 
Sl,udy closely the ability of Hember States to secure convertible currency. The 
representative of Esypt had asl:;:ed in that connexion vhat criteria the Committee 
used -vrhen lowerine; the rates of !'!ember States 1rhich devoted a large share of their 
income to foreign debt servicing. The Committee 1 s method vas as follm-rs: it 
examined the ratio of debt servicing to export earnings and made dmmward 
adjustments when the ratio seemed unduly high. To the extent that official 
statistics vrere available, the Committee ''Ould continue to study closely the 
situation of countries that devoted a substantial part of their foreign earnings to 
the servicing of external public debt. 

20. He had taken note of the cornments of the members of the Fifth Committee on the 
heavy dependence of certain Member States on the export of one product or a fe-vr 
products, on the application of the lovr ner capita income allmrance formula, and 
en the different methods of national accounting used by t'lemoer States, and he 
vould convey them to the Committee at its next session. In regard to the 
possibility of using national income in constant prices as an equitable measure of 
capacity to pay, he recalled that, although the number of countries providinp; 
constant price data 1-ras increasing, there uere serious conceptual problems -vrhich 
prevented the use of such data for the time being. / .•• 



A/Co5/35/SR.21 
Enr;lish 
Pac;e 6 

(J~1r o AliJ 

210 In reply to the repre 3entative of India, -vrho had asked to what extent the 
Cowmittee on Contributions took into account the impact of inflation on domestic 
prices in determining asse3sments, he said that the relative changes in rates of 
assessment of Hember State 3 resulted from relative changes in national income 
corrected for price change.3 as vell as from relative changes in prices. The 
price element itself compri.sed two factors: changes in domestic prices and changes 
in exchanc;e rates in terms of the United States dollaro The exchange rates used 
for comparison purposes di'l not always respond adequately to variations in the 
rate of inflation, which clearly differed to a greater or lessEr extent between 
individual countries and the United States o To the degree that exchange rates 
remained uncorrected for inflation by the interaction of market forces 0 by the 
intervention of Goverrunent:> or by formal devaluations on their part, national 
income figures -vrere in flat 1od. In 1979, the Committee had found that 37 countries 
Here in that position, 14 of which were affected by excessive inflation. 

22. Opinions differec1 on the question of us inc; national wealth data to supplement 
data for national income. Computing national lvealth was not an easy task~ for 
example, a monument regard(~d as a national treasure could represent a very heavy 
financial liability for th(~ State responsible for its upkeep. On the question 
of a uniform time period for basic data, he expressed satisfaction that the steps 
taken by the Committee on Contributions to convert fiscal year data to a calendar 
year basis had met "l·rith thE~ approval of the members of the Fifth Committee. The 
vieHs expressed in the Comnittee on the question of the effects of changes in the 
statistical base period in the scale of assessments had differed widely. In 
regard to the question rai,.ed by the representative of Pakistan, it was difficult 
to determine at the curren-t time whether the lenc;thenine; of the base period would 
be detrimental to poor courtries. 

23. Hr. EL-SAFTY (Ec;ypt) :recalled that, referrin15 to the draft resolultion in 
paragrap~OO of the Commi-ttee's report on a previous occasion, he had observed 
that if Saint Lucia had paid one ninth of its assessment of 0.01 per cent in 1979, 
and if that contribution wcs added to the assessments of other member States, 
the total of assessments 1-rculd exceed 100 per cent, although only by a minimal 
amount. However, by paragraph 4 of resolution 238 (III), adopted by the General 
Assembly in 1948 0 the Committee on Contributions had been instructed to recommend 
how additional contributions resulting from the admission of new Member States 
could be used to remove existinc; 1n.aladjustments in the present scale or to reduce 
the rates of contributions of existinc; Memberso The Committee on Contributions 
should comment specifically on that point and explain hovr Saint Lucia 1 s 
contribution would be usedo 

24 0 ~I~LI (Chairman of the Committee on Contributions) explained that the 
Cowmittee 1 s practice vas as follows: once the scale of assessments had been fixed 
and adopted by the General Assembly, the contributions of new Memoer States were 
regarded as additional incone. If the scale had to be amended in the light of 
additional contributions, it Hould be necessary to convene a special meeting of 
the Committee, which would )every burdensoHe. 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.21 
English 
Page 7 

25. Mr .. RUEDAS (Assistant Secretar~r~General for Financial Services) said that 
the Assembly had interpreted the paragraph in question as follows: in Section C, 
of the resol~tion on the prcgrcrEc budget, which dealt with the financing of 
appropriations, the Assembly decided that the amount deriving from contributions 
of new Hember States would be deducted from the amounts outstanding from current 
Member States. Tbus, in resolution 34/230, it had decided that a sum of 
$104,182, representing the contributions of new Member States for the biennium 
1978-1979, would be used to cover expenses envisaged for 1980. 

26. lif!~EI:-SAFTY (Egypt) said that a paragraph should be added to the draft 
resolution in para~raph 100 of the report of the Committee on Contributions 
explaining how the contributions paid by new Member States would be used pending 
the readjustment of the scale of assessments. 

27. The CHAIRMAN recalled that to-vmrds the end of the session the General Assembly 
would adopt a resolution for the purpose of reducing the assessments of Member 
States by the amount of the contributions of ne-vr members. There was no need, 
therefore, to amend the draft resolution proposed in paragraph 100 of the report 
of the Committee on Contributions. He also drew the attention of the Egyptian 
representative to Financial Rule 105.1 and Regulation 5.2, paragraphs (a), (b), 
(c) and (d), of the Financial Regulations and Rules of the United Nations, which 
dealt specifically 1rith the matter about which he was concerned. 

28. The CHAIR~ffiN observed that no delegation had requested a vote on the draft 
resolution recommended for adoption by the Committee on Contributions in its 
report . 

. 29. The draft resolution in paragraph 100 of the report of the Committee on 
-~ontr~oos .. (A/:35/il) was adopted witp~~G_b<i~ction. 

AGENDA ITEM 96: PATTERN OF CONFERENCES; REPORT OF THE CQr.1MITTEE ON CONFERENCES 
(continued) (A/35/32 and Add.l; A/C.S/35/12~ A/C.5/35/L.5, L.6, L.8 L.9, L.lO, 
L.-n·:<, L.l2, L.ll~ and L.l5) 

30. 1_'he _ _QIAim,L'\1~ said that during the meetinr; the Committee -vmuld have before 
it a draft amendment to the draft resolution in recommendation 5 contained in 
paragraph TO of the report of the Committee on Conferences (A/35/32). A decision 
on the various draft resolutions and amendments could therefore not be taken 
before the next meeting. So that delegations would be in a position to take a 
decision at that time, he suggested that the sponsors of the various draft 
resolutions and amendments should introduce their texts orally. 

31. Mr. OKEYO (Chairman of the Committee on Conferences), replying to a question 
raised-earlier by the delegation of the Federal Republic of Germany on the formal 
linl:s established betvreen the Committee on Conferences and the Ad Hoc Committee on 
Subsidiary Organs" said that copies of all the letters addressed to the chairmen 
of the various bodies consulted had been transmitted to the Chairman of the Ad Hoc ---
Committee so as to keep bim informed of the activities of the Cornmittee on 
Conferences. He also believed that most of the replies received had been 
transmitted to the Chairman of the Ad Hoc Corr@ittee. ~mile those were the only 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.21 
Enc;lish 
Pac;e 8 

( ~-1!..:_2keyo ) 

formal linl~s bet-v1een the tvo committees, it should be noted that the Ad Hoc 
Committee proposed in the Cl.raft resolution it had prepared that in drawing up 
future calendars of conferE~nces, the Committee on Conferences should take account 
of the need to reduce the (uration of sessions of subsidiary ore;ans of the General 
Assembly and to explore thE possibility of schedulinc; the meetings of such organs 
on a biennial basis. It aJ'peared that the information provided by the Committee 
on Conferences to the Ad H~'.£. Committee might have influenced the latter's position 
as expressed in the draft resolution. The activities of the two committees could 
thus be considered as largEly complementary. 

32. The delegations of Jaian, Australia and the Federal Republic of Germany had 
requested further informatjon on the replies received from the various subsidiary 
bodies consulted 1vith a viEw to ascertaining whether their sessions could be 
shortened. The Chairman of the Special Committee on the Charter of the United 
Nations and on the Strengttenine; of the Role of the Organization had observed that" 
since he had only become Ctairman of the Special Committee in 1980, he was not in 
a position to pass jude;emert on the Special Committee's performance of its tasks 
in 1979. He had considerec the duration of the 1980 session of the Special 
Committee to be only barely adequate. Although some meetinc;s had had to be 
cancelled or had begun latE usually owing to last-minute informal consultations, 
such cancellations or late starts had nevertheless made it possible to enhance 
the productivity of the session. The Chairman of the Special Committee had 
concluded that it did not Eppear to him that the meetine; time allocated to the 
Special Committee 1vas exce:::s1ve. 

33. The Secretary of the Committee on Disarmament had indicated that the 
Committee's attention had 1:een dravm to all the relevant resolutions and it had 
subsequently worked ui thout interpretation. Account had to be taken of' the very 
special nature of the Corunittee as a nee;otiating body. Since the subjects it dealt 
with vTere closely related to current events, it often became necessary to cancel 
meetins;s in order to seek a consensus through informal consultations. To that end, 
four Horlcinc; groups had been established in 1980 to begin negotiations on four 
distinct questions, and that had made it possible to use the resources to better 
advantac;e durinc; the year. 

34. The Chairman of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Indian Ocean had observed that, 
because of the highly political nature of that Committee 1 s discussions, it had 
often been necessary to hold inforHal consultations, sometimes in place of 
scheduled meetings. 'I'he fact that other important meetings had been held 
simultaneously had caused difficulties for many delegations, particularly the 
smaller ones, which hacl been unable to cover all the meetings. That had inevitably 
led to the cancellation of certain meetings. 

35. The Chairman of the Lec;al Sub-Committee of the Committee on the Peaceful Uses 
of Outer Space had drawn attention to the widely recognized quality of the 
Sub~Commi ttee 1 s worl~. The under-utilization of resources in 1979 had resulted 
from the need to hold infornal consultations before meetings of the Sub-Committee 
or its 1vorking [';roups. Those consultations o which had required no interpretation 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.2l 
English 
Page 9 

(I1r. Okeyo) 

services, had often made it possible to rea8h a consensus ~a method which 
constituted an essential element in the development of lm,r. To shorten the duration 
of the Sub-Committee's sessions 1-muld therefore be a most regrettable step. 

36. The Chairman of the Advisory Board on Disarmament Studies had pointed out that 
the Board,, which was an advisory body of the Secretary-General, and not a Committee 
of the General Assembly, carried out most of its work in informal consultations, 
the length of which could not always be determined in advance, Since its 1vork 1-ras 
closely related to that of the First Committee, one of its sessions had to be held 
during the early weel;:s of the General Assembly: it was therefore impossible to 
avoid overlapping of the· Advisory Board's meetings with other meetings, as a result 
of which some members were unable to participate in all the discussions because of 
their other obligations. 

37. The Chairman of the Disarmament Commission had emphasized that in 1979, at its 
first session, it had been necessary for the Commission to hold many informal 
consultations, which had sometimes led to the cancellation of scheduled meetings. 
In 1930, on the other hand, the Commission had used all the conference services 
allocated to it, 1>1hich had, in fact, proved inadequate. 

38, The Chairman of the Group of Governmental Experts to Study the Implications 
of Establishing an International Satellite Monitoring Agency had acknowlede;ed that 
the Group had made little use of the interpretation services available to it. Its 
members had often worked in drafting groups vri thout interpretation, Since the 
uork of the Group of Experts related to tvro highly special fields, it we.s often 
advisable to settle differences of opinion outside the formal meetings, 
Furthermore, small drafting 13roups were particularly well--fitted to formulate texts 
on delicate positions. In 1980, only two meetings of a three-week session had been 
cancelled, 

39. The Chairman of the Committee on Contributions had pointed out that, at its 
1979 session, the Com1nittee had had to dravr up a scale of assessments for the years 
1980, 1981 and 1932. For that purpose the Co~ittee had required 50 statistical 
tables, which could not be obtained in a few hours. As often happened, it 
meamrhile had to adjourn its vrork. It had therefore been necessary to extend the 
session and the Committee had reached a consensus only a feiv days before its closure. 

40. The Legal Counsel had indicated that there must have been som_e misunderstandin15 
with regard to the International Law Seminar held at Geneva. Since its inception 
in. 1965, the International Law Seminar had met only when the International Law 
Commission was not in session, since one of the activities of the Seminar was to 
attend meetings of the Commission. The Seminar could therefore hold only five 
meetings a vreek and it vras by error that it had been allocated 30 meetings lvith 
interpretation services in 1979. In 1980, that error had been drawn to the 
attention of the Conference ancl General Services Division at the United Nations 
Office at Geneva by the Secretary of the Seminar and rectified. 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.21 
English 
Page 10 

(Mr. Okeyo) 

41. The Chairman of the International Law Commission had indicated that he had 
referred the letter of the Chairman of the Committee on Conferences to the Planninc; 
Group of the Commission's Enlarged Bureau. The Commission had adopted the Bureau's 
recommendations which were set out in paragraphs 186 and 187 of its report to the 
General Assembly (A/35/10). It had considered it absolutely essential to maintain 
an annual session of 12 weeks in order to comply with the General Assembly's 
recommendations concerning the implementation of its current work programme. The 
considerations which had led the Commission to recommend to the General Assembly 
in 1974 that its annual session should be brought up to 12 weeks were now even 
more valid. The number of topics included in its programme of work pursuant to 
recent recommendations of the General Assembly had increased considerably in recent 
years. In addition, sever~l of the new topics were complex questions to which the 
special rapporteurs between sessions, and the Commission itself during its sessions, 
had to devote considerable time. Moreover, the Commission had to codify the topics 
on which it had begun studr and at the same time to complete the codification of 
other topics already incluied in its work programme. 

42. The programme of work of the Committee on Conferences for 1981 was extremely 
demanding and was indicati~e of the Committee's enhanced role in matters related to 
the calendar, in the sphere of documentation and as a de facto advisory body to the 
Fifth Committee. On 20 October 1980 the General Assembly had adopted a draft 
resolution which had been proposed by the Ad Hoc Committee on Subsidiary Organs and 
which called on the Committee on Conferences to perform further tasks. Moreover, 
the Chairmen of the region1l groups had agreed, at a recent meeting with the 
President of the General A3sembly, to entrust the Committee on Conferences with the 
elaboration of guidelines )n the circulation of documentation submitted by 
delegations to the Secretariat; that rratter had been under consideration by the 
General Committee since th2 previous year. It was no exa_ggeraticn t·o say that the 
Committee on Conferences h1d become a full-fledged standing committee of the 
General Assembly. 

43. He wished to associat~ himself with those delegations which had paid tribute 
to the Committee Secretary, who had contributed significantly to its success. 'I'he 
post level of the Secretarr fell somewhat behind the usual grading pattern of his 
colleagues: such an imballnce should be corrected and the Secretary-General should 
take appropriate measures to bring the post of Secretary of the Committee on 
Conferences into line with the grading pattern for secretaries of other subsidiary 
organs. 

44. The CHAIRMAN said that the general debate on item 96 of the agenda had 
concluded and invited spon3ors of draft resolutions and amendments to introduce 
their texts. 

45. Mr. GODFREY (New ZeaLmd), introducing the draft resolution and amendments 
in documents A/C.5/35/L.9, A/C.5/35/L.l0 and A/C.5/35/L.l4, which had been drafted 
and then adopted by consen.ms following informal consultations that he had chaired, 
regretted that it had not ·)een possible to merge those texts in a single document. 
The draft amendments (A/C. 5/35/1.14) to Recommendation 3 of the Committee on 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.21 
English 
Page 11 

(Mr. Godfrey, New Zealand) 

Conferences contained in paragraph 70 of its report (A/35/32) would do no more than 
confirm the continuation of current arrangements regarding the publication not only 
of technical papers or national reports but also of the Journal. The amendments 
in document A/C.5/35/L.l0 were required in order to achieve a better balance in 
the text of Recommendation 5 of the Committee on Conferences. 

46. He then introduced draft amendment A/C.5/35/L.l5, which had been the subject 
of informal consultations and which might perhaps be adopted by consensus. 
Referring to the provisional version of the text, he said that the words 
"preparatory process and" should be deleted and the remaining text modified 
accordingly. The invitation to the Joint Inspection Unit to undertake an 
evaluation study of the secretarial organization for special conferences was 
consistent with the statement rrade by the New Zealand delegation to the Fifth 
Committee regarding the pattern of conferences. 

47. The CfffiiRMM~ pointed out that the draft amendment in document A/C.5/35/L.l5 
had been submitted by New Zealand only and not on behalf of the delegations which 
had participated in the informal consultations. 

48. Mr. FALL (Senegal), introducing the draft amendment in document A/C.5/35/L.ll*, 
said that the strict application of General Assembly resol~tion 34/50 regarding the 
elimination of summary records had led to many difficulties and hitches in the 
work of a number of subsidiary organs. With a view to solving such problems as 
quickly as possible, his delegation together with that of Zambia, proposed that 
draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.9 should be amended. 

49. Paragraph 1 of the draft amendment would confirm the provisions of General 
Assembly resolution 34/50 and thus would do no more than repeat the words of the 
recommendation made by the Secretary-General in paragraph 9 (a) of his report 
(A/C.5/35/12). Paragraph 2 of the draft amendment proposed to grant exceptions 
from the rules set forth in paragraph 1 in the case of the Committee on the 
Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People, the United Nations 
Council for Namibia, the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law and 
the Legal Sub-Committee of the Committee on the Peaceful Uses of Outer Space. 
Paragraph 3 of the draft amendment was restrictive in that it requested the four 
subsidiary bodies to limit their requirements for summary records. 

50. Mr. STUART (United Kingdom) introduced, on behalf of the delegations of France, 
the United Kingdom and the United States, the draft amendment (A/C.5/34/L.l2) to 
the draft resolution in document A/C.5/35/L.9. His delegation supported the 
proposal made by the Secretary-General in paragraph 9 (b) of his report 
(A/C.5/35/12) that specific requests for exceptions from the rule discontinuing 
summary records should be referred to the Committee on Conferences for study and 
decision early in 1981. In the view of the sponsors, any exceptions to the rule 
adopted by the General Assembly in resolution 34/50 should be made only after 
careful consideration of all the relevant budgetary and administrative factors; 
such carefuL consideration would be achieved if the requests for exceptions were 
referred to the Committee on Conferences. Secondly, under the Secretary-General's 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.2l 
English 
Page 12 

(Mr. Stuart, United Kingdc~) 

proposal, the requests for exceptions would be considered by the Committee on 
Conferences early in 1981 so that there would be a minimum of delay. He could 
not therefore understand "hy certain delegations were so concerned to rush 
throue;h hasty decisions inmediately. The Committee on Conferences was the right 
and proper forum for consjderation and decision on those issues. Hi3 delegation 
hoped that the sponsors of the amendment in document A/C.5/35/L.ll* would 
withdraw it and allow the Fifth Committee to reach a consensus on document 
A/C.5/35/L.l2. 

51. Mr. LAHLOU (Morocco) said that he had been unable to join in all the informal 
consultations and would trerefore like to suggest amendments to the texts just 
introduced JY the represertatiYe of New Zealand. In document A/C.5/35/L.l0, 
paragraph ~-·, the words ndetermine whether 11 should be replaced by 11ensure that". 
In the same paragraph, a time should be specified by, for example, adding the 
words 11within a reasonable time fra:ne;' after the words 11 cannot be pursued". 

52. He supported the draft amendment in document A/C.5/35/L.ll* but had 
reservations regarding the last paragraph. If summary records were reintroduced 
for the specified organs, it would be because of the importance of their work. 
Those organs were themsehes capable of deciding on the need for summary records 
and their elimination whei·ever possible. The last paragraph of document 
A/C.5/35/L.ll* should be celeted, for reasons of style and in deference to the 
sense of responsibility of the organs concerned. 

53. The CHAIRMAN remindec the Committee that the General Assembly, in its 
resolution 33/56, Part I, paragraph 2, had called on all United Nations bodies 
to review periodically, or. the basis of statements of the financial implications, 
the requirements for meetjng records, to explore possibilities for reduced services 
with regard to records anc. to dispense whenever possible, with meeting records. 
The last paragraph of draft amendment A/C.5/35/L.ll* would do no more than give 
effect to that request. 

54. Mr. TCMMO MONTHE (Unjted Republic of Cameroon) suggested that the words "to 
keep their requirements fc·r summary records to a minimum and" should be deleted 
from the last paragraph of draft amendment A/C.5/35/L.ll*. 

55. The draft amendment in document A/C.5/35/L.l4 could lead to confusion in 
cases where the relevant -..-orking language of the Secretariat was different from 
the working language of tl,e conference specified in paragraph 4 of annex III of 
the report of the CommittE\€ on Conferences regarding the format to be followed 
in the presentation of nai.ional or technical papers. Moreover, the 10-page, rule· 
stipulated in Recommendat:on 3, paragraph 11 (c), did not seem reasonable; it 
should apply only to summE.ries in languages other than that in which the paper 
had been submitted. 

56. He was concerned by L question of substance in regard to draft amendment 
A/C.5/35/L.ll*. In so far as the convening of earlier special conferences had been 
justified, as had been recognized by the Committee on Conferences, it would not 
seem possible to invite the General Assembly or Member States to limit their 
competence in the matter. 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.2l 
English 
Page 13 

57. The CHAIRMAN said that differences of op1n1on clearly continued to exist and 
asked delegations to try to reach agreement through informal consultations. 

58. Mr. FALL (Senegal), supported by the representatives of Morocco 
sponsor of document A/C.5/35/L.ll*, the United Republic of Cameroon, 
the last paragraph of that document should be redrafted as follows: 
requests these bodies to keep their requirements for summary records 
possible to a reasonable minimum and to dispense, whenever possible, 
records". 

and, as a 
proposed that 
"and 
whenever 
with meeting 

59. The CHAIID1AN said that the draft amendment would be available as document 
A/C.5/35/L.ll/Rev.l at the Committee's next meeting. 

The meeting rose at 1.20 p.m. 




